
From: Remy, Donald

To: Omar Y. McNeill

CC: Barrett, Jonathan A.

Sent: 7/11/2012 10:19:59 PM

Subject: RE: PSU

It is likely that we will want to have the meeting/call with you and/or your team on Monday,

rather than Friday. Would that work tor you Omar? What about you Jon?

 Original Message 

From: Omar Y. McNeill [mailto:mcneill@freehgroup.comj

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:04 PM

To: Remy, Donald

Cc: Barrett, Jonathan A.

Subject: Re: PSU

Donald -

It will be posted at the website noted in the media advisory I sent.

You should download it from there.

Regards,
Omar

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2012, at 7:39 PM, "Remy, Donald" [dremy@ncaa.org7 wrote:

> Omar

> How will we receive a copy of the report in the morning?

> Donald M. Remy
• NCAA
> Sent from my iPad

> On Jul 11, 2012, at 5:57 PM, "Omar Y. McNeill"

[mcneill@freehgroup.com[mailto:mcneill@freehgroup.com>> wrote:

> That's fine.

> From: Barrett, Jonathan A. [mailto:JBarrett@mayerbrown.com<mailto:JBarrett@mayerbrown.com
>]

> Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 5:40 PM

> To: Omar Y. McNeill; dremy@ncaa.org[mailto:dremy@ncaa.org>

> Subject: RE: PSU

> Omar,
7

> Thanks for the dial-in info. I have asked my partner, Vince Connelly, also to dial in to

listen to the media conference. (He is in Chicago and I am in Charlotte.) I assume his dialing

in will meet with your approval and I also assume that this info will work for him as well.

> Jon

> From: Omar Y. McNeill (mailto:mcneill@freehgroup.com[mailto:mcneill@freehgroup.com>]

> Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 5:16 PM

> To: dremy@ncaa.org<mailto:dremy@ncaa.org7; Barrett, Jonathan A.

> Subject: FW: PSU

• Donald and Jon --

>

> Please find below the dial-in details for the audio feed tomorrow. Note that you will need

to use both the dial-in number and the call ID as listed below. For your convenience, I have
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again attached the media advisory I sent you earlier.

> Regards,

> Omar

> • * *

> Participant Operator Assisted Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (866) 832-7804

> The participant number should be distributed to those that will dial-in and listen to the

presentation via phone line.

> NOTE: Include the call ID (99954950) for participants to reference.

> From: Omar Y. McNeill (mailto:mcneill@freehgroup.com<mailto:mcneill@freehgroup.com>1

> Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 3:26 PM

> To: sdremy@ncaa.org<mailto:dremy@ncaa.org>'; 'Barrett, Jonathan A.

> Subject: PSU

> Donald and Jon -

> Please find attached the media advisory released at 3PM today. As we discussed, please

advise of proposed times for a discussion after the report is published.

> Regards,

> Omar Y. McNeill

> Partner and General Counsel

> Freeh Sporkin & Sullivan, LLP

> 3711 Kennett Pike
> Suite 130
> Wilmington, DE 19807

> U.S.A.

> Direct:

> Main: +1

> Fax: +1

> Email: mcneill freehgroup.com<mailto:mcneill@freehgroup.com>

> www.freehsporkinsullivan.com<http://www.freehsporkinsullivan.coml>

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS EMAIL, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENT(S), IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE

> PERSON OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR PRIVILEGED

> ATTORNEY/CLIENT WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATIONS AS WELL AS OTHER CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY

> OR SECRET INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE DO NOT READ THIS EMAIL

> OR DISSEMINATE IT TO ANYONE. PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY REPLYING TO THIS

> MESSAGE OR BY CALLING +1 (302) 824-7139 (WE ACCEPT COLLECT CALLS), AND THEN DELETE THE

ORIGINAL
> MESSAGE AND ANY COPIES OF IT FROM YOUR COMPUTER SYSTEM. ANY USE, DISSEMINATION,

> DISTRIBUTION, OR REPRODUCTION OF THIS MESSAGE AND/OR ANY ATTACHMENTS BY UNINTENDED

> RECIPIENTS IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL. THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

> IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. Any tax advice expressed above by Mayer Brown LLP was not intended

or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer to avoid U.S. federal tax

penalties. If such advice was written or used to support the promotion or marketing of the

matter addressed above, then each offeree should seek advice from an independent tax advisor.

> This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error

please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you should not

disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

> This email and any attachments may contain NCAA confidential and privileged information. If

you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email,

delete this message and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a
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person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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